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Erie County Medical Center Corporation 
RFP # 21835 
Addendum Number 1 
 
 

Erie County Medical Center Corporation 
 

Addendum Number 1 to RFP # 21835 
 

MEDICAL PART B BILLING AND SUPPLIES  
 

The deadline for submission still remains: 
 

 Monday, November 5, 2018 11 a.m. EST. 
 

The following questions were submitted to the Designated Contact: 
 

1. Can companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like ,from India or Canada ) 
Yes. 

 
2. Do we need to come over there for meetings? 

Yes. 
 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
No. 

 
4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

No. 
 

5. Does the insurance information have to be submitted with RFP? 
No, the Certificate Insurance will be required by the successful respondent. 

 
6. Do we need to submit the M/WBE Utilization Plan or the SDVOB Utilization Plan? 

Submitting Utilization Plans is not required not this RFP. 
 
 
 
 

 

 


